

Our ref: Tangaratta Feedmill (SSD-58801472)

Mr Daniel Ware
Project Coordinator
Tangaratta Stockfeeds Pty. Limited
642 Great Western Highway
Girraween NSW 2145
24 March 2026

Subject: Request for Submissions Report for Amendment Report

Dear Mr Ware

I refer to the Amendment Report for the Tangaratta Feedmill (SSD-58801472). The Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure (the Department) has received responses from government authorities in relation to the amendment report. All submissions received are now available on the [NSW planning portal](#).

The Department requests a written response to issues raised in these Agency responses, as required under section 59(2) of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 2021 (the Regulation). In addition, please address the Department's comments in Attachment 1 of this letter. The written response must be in the form of a submissions report that has been prepared having regard to the *State Significant Development Guidelines* (DPHI, 2024), including the *Preparing a Submissions Report* guideline (Appendix C).

In addition, Tamworth Regional Council has requested the application be referred to Airservices Australia (ASA), the Civil Aviation Safety Authority (CASA), and the Manager of Tamworth Regional Airport for their feedback. The Department has requested additional advice from these agencies and their responses will be forwarded to you upon receipt.

You are requested to provide the information, or notification that the information will not be provided, to the department by 30 April 2026. If you cannot meet this deadline or do not intend to provide the additional information, please advise the department via the NSW planning portal.

If you have any questions, please contact Dave Auster on 9274 6122 or via email at dave.auster@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure



Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "CS" or "Shirley".

Catriona Shirley
A/Team Leader
Industry Assessments

Attachment 1

Traffic

1. Additional to the comments from Transport for NSW, the Department notes that the updated Traffic Impact Assessment provided indicates that the existing mill will operate during daylight hours only. Please update the TIA to match the operating hours indicated by the Amendment Report and confirm that the TIA has assessed the existing mill to operate until 10pm.